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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 10:29 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 17 - Research Symposium, WRC Workshops, 

Class Board/Student Senate Application Deadline, Leaves Convocation, and more ...

 

  
    

  Today: Research Symposium 
The Office of Undergraduate Research and Title III presents 

the Inaugural Research Symposium from 10 am to 2 pm 

today in the Wright Hall Lobby. This multidisciplinary 

exposition will spotlight the work of students.  

Contact: Susan Safford or Marion Bernard-Amos 

Read More 
 

  

 

 

TODAY:  Writing and Reading Center Workshop 
Need help writing your graduate school personal statement? 
Preparing for a job interview and looking for tips on writing your 

resume?  Come to the Writing and Reading Center for a workshop 

and get tips on writing a successful graduate school personal 

statement and a professional resume today at 5 pm in Wright 

Hall, Room 212. See you there!! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

TODAY: Writing and Reading Center Workshop 
Need help with writing thesis statements and topic sentences? 

Come to the Writing and Reading Center for a workshop on Thesis 

Statements and Topic Sentences today from 4 - 5 pm in Wright 

Hall Room 212. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

TODAY: 2017-18 Class Board Application 
All applications due today at 4 pm in the SGA office.  
Contact: Destiney Taylor 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/expo flyer.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC flyer Workshop - April 17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/huggins_workshop.pdf
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Class Board Application 

 

TODAY: 2017-18 Student Senate Application 
All applications due today at 4 pm in the SGA office.  
Contact: Destiney Taylor 

Student Senate Application 
 

Freshman and Senior students:   

FINAL DEADLINE is APRIL 17! 
Check your Lincoln email for the notification from 

nsse@nsse.org   and use the link to participate in the 

survey.  Complete the online survey today and YOU will 

automatically be entered in a drawing for 1 of 10 - $25 gift cards 

or a Grand Prize raffle of 1 iPAD.  (Only complete submissions will 

be included in drawings/raffles.)  As of April 12: 155 complete 

surveys have been submitted. 
Contact: Nancy Smith 

 

Tomorrow Night:  Convocation 
Join us tomorrow for the Leaves Convocation at 6 pm in the 

Chapel featuring Dr. Julie Loretta Seely, graduate of Wellesley 

College and the Tufts University Medical School in Boston.  There 

will be fellowship prior to the lecture starting at approximately 

5:30 pm, heavy hors d'oeuvres will be served. 
Read More 

 

April 20: Computer Science Seminar 
All are invited to the lecture “Serious Gaming and Immersive 

Technologies for Medical Education” at 11 am on April 20 in the 

Science Building, Room 123. The lecture will be given by Bill 

Kapralos, Ph.D., associate professor, University of Ontario 

Institute of Technology.  
Contact: Bo Sun 

Read More 

 

Library Hours – Finals Week 
The operating schedule for the Library has been announced 

related to Finals Week.  
Contact: Robin Wilson 

Read More 

 

Career Fair Feedback 
The Office of Career Services would like your feedback regarding 

the Career and Graduate School Fair held March 30.  Your 

feedback is important as it helps us to make future Career Fair a 

success. Please take a minute to complete the attached and 

return to supshernixon@lincoln.edu. If you didn’t attend, we’d 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Class Board App 2017-2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student senate App2017-2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Julie Seely MD %282%29.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/April 20th_CSC.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Langston Hughes Memorial Library Finals Week operating Hours Spring2017 4112017_0.pdf
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also like to hear from you as well.  Please take a minute to answer 

question #2 and provide feedback as to why you didn’t attend.   
Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Student Survey 
 

Commencement 2017 
Commencement will be held on Friday, May 12 at 10 am in the U. 

The size of the space will allow graduates to have as many guests 

attend as they would like and will eliminate the need for tickets. A 

rain contingency plan will be announced if needed. 

Commencement rehearsal will be held on Wednesday, May 10 at 

7 pm in the ICC Auditorium. Please plan to arrive by 6:30 pm. 

Baccalaureate will be held on Thursday, May 11 at 7 pm in the ICC 

Auditorium. For questions, please contact Brenda McNeil at  
484-365-8094 or bmcneil@lincoln.edu. Information will also be 

available at Senior Salute tomorrow, April 11. 
Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Academic Awards Certificates Available 
For students who were acknowledged with an Academic Award at 

the March 23 convocation, your certificates will be available 

beginning tomorrow, Tuesday, April 11 in ICC 212. Please call 

ahead to make sure the office is open. For seniors, they will also 

be available at Senior Salute on Tuesday. Please contact Brenda 

McNeil at 484-365-8094 with any questions. 
Contact: Brenda McNeil 

 

Financial Aid: Notice of Message to Students 
As the 2017-18 academic year approaches, Financial Aid reminds 

students that all required documents to finalize financial aid can 

be viewed via WebAdvisor. 
Contact: Kimberly Anderson 
Read More 
 

Track and Field  
A trio of Lincoln University track and field athletes earned Eastern 

College Athletic Conference Corvias Division II Outdoor Track and 

Field Athlete Weekly for their performances during the week 

ending April 9. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 
 

Baseball News 

The baseball team struggled to get their bats on track Friday 

afternoon as they dropped a pair of non-conference games at 

Philadelphia University, 15-0 and 18-1. 
Contact: Bob Heller 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student Survey 3.30.17.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/A Message from Financial Aid.pdf
http://lulions.com/news/2017/4/12/mens-track-field-three-lions-earn-ecac-corvias-division-ii-outdoor-track-and-field-weekly-honors.aspx
http://www.lulions.com/news/2017/4/14/baseball-lions-lose-a-pair-to-rams.aspx?path
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Food Service Links 

Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events 

going on in the café. 
Daily Menu / Special Events 
  
  

  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm
http://www.dineoncampus.com/lincoln/show.cfm?cmd=events

